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Sliker, Laura

From: Dow, Diane <Diane.Dow@dep.state.nj.us>
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 1:00 PM
To: Sliker, Laura
Cc: Mankoff, Evan; Mahon, Donna
Subject: RE: EA vs. CEST

Hi Laura and Evan, 
I discussed with Donna and we concluded that since you did the EA work and since the price 
difference between your EA cost and your CEST cost is minimal, that there is no need to 
amend the task order.  However, would you please write a memo for the TO 62 files explaining 
that it was determined ¾ of the way through the EA review process through further 
investigation (the EPSV value from the website) that the projects actually qualified for CESTs 
and therefore in order to process the applications quicker because of the shorter comment 
period, that Louis Berger and DEP agreed to process the applications as CESTs.  I will also 
forward you the email from Cathy Dymkoski concerning 58.35(a)(4)(i) which you can 
reference.  Thanks, Diane 
 

From: Sliker, Laura [mailto:lsliker@louisberger.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 12:30 PM 
To: Dow, Diane 
Cc: Mankoff, Evan 
Subject: RE: EA vs. CEST 
 
Yes of course! Please let Evan know if we need to change the TO‐  
  

_________________ 
Laura Sliker 
The Louis Berger Group, Inc. 
  

From: Dow, Diane [mailto:Diane.Dow@dep.state.nj.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 12:29 PM 
To: Sliker, Laura 
Subject: EA vs. CEST 
  

Hey Laura, 
Before you submit these apps as CESTs, let me run it by Donna to make sure she is ok with it.  I 
don’t want the change to raise any flags since the task order is for EAs. 
  
Diane Dow, Section Chief 
Sandy Recovery Environmental and Historic Preservation Review Program 

(609) 984‐1475 
Diane.dow@dep.state.nj.us 
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This message, including any attachments hereto, may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended solely for the 
attention and use of the intended addressee(s). If you are not the intended addressee, you may neither use, copy, nor deliver to anyone 
this message or any of its attachments. In such case, you should immediately destroy this message and its attachments and kindly 
notify the sender by reply mail. Unless made by a person with actual authority conferred by The Louis Berger Group, Inc., (LB) the 
information and statements herein do not constitute a binding commitment or warranty by LB. LB assumes no responsibility for any 
misperceptions, errors or misunderstandings. You are urged to verify any information that is confusing and report any errors/concerns 
to us in writing.  


